
Oversight & Planning Permissions re Park/Carcur

Caitriona Keenahan <CaitrionaKeenahan@crr.ie>
To: martin power 

Tue, Sep 16, 2025 at 12:07 PM

Dear Mr Power,

I can confirm that the drawings you sent us on the 10th September (and again on the 12th) are the same drawings that were submitted to the CRR in November 2023 as part of this Bridge application.

As previously advised the CRR are only interested in 'railway safety' and in reviewing the superstructure, we are interested in the road vehicle containment arrangements, parapet height and such. We would not check cycle lane and footpath widths.

Iarnród Éireann have entered into a Bridge Agreement with Wexford County Council (WCC) for the construction, operation, and maintenance of the proposed Road Bridge over the existing railway line. The bridge agreement sets out the requirements under which WCC shall construct, operate and maintain the proposed bridge. On that basis it would be WCC's representative on site who would check to see that the bridge is constructed as per the design and that would likely include checking the widths of footpaths and cycle lanes.

I hope the above answers your questions.

Kind regards,

Caitriona

Note:

In line with CRR's Right to Disconnect policy, if you are receiving this email outside of normal working hours, I do not expect a response or action outside of your own working hours unless it is clearly noted as requiring urgent attention.

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mis-transmission. If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. The **Commission for Railway Regulation** reserves the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise and the sender is authorised to state them to be the views of any such entity.

